HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
June 21st, 2021
5:15pm

Regular Meeting

1.

NouawN

9.

Call to Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Unfinished Business
a. Health Insurance Correction
b. Compensation Plan
c. Other
New Business
a. Personnel Handbook
i Remote Work
ii. Unpaid Leave
b. Land Acquisition Proposal
c. Other
Public Input

10. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees May 25th, 2021
(Rescheduled from May 17th)

5:15pm

Present: Terri Salzano-Sees, John Branham, Anne McClellan, Beka Lemons Doug
Denney, Jessica Mankey, Daryl Shrock, Jamie Hoffman

Absent: None

Visitors: Mike Perkins, Eric Frye

Regular Meeting

1. Call to Order: Anne Called the meeting to order.

2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: John moved to approve the minutes for both

April and May. Jessica seconded. Motion approved.

. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motioned to approve

both sets of Financial Reports & Bills. Jessica seconded. Motion passed.

4. Report of the Librarian: We have hired Marcia to replace Kirk. Mattie is a new hire
for the new Qutreach specialist position. Kristen has been hired to replace Julie in the
Keefer Center. We are getting ready to begin the Summer Reading Program.

5 .Committee Reports: Benefits committee met and we will discuss the outcome of
that.

.Communications: None

w

~N O

. Unfinished Business:

a. Desk Shields: The Shields have been replaced and are much improved.
The final bill has been settled with the company with no additional charges.

b. Other: Roof completely paid off by insurance company.
8. New Business

a. Compensation Plan: Beka has asked for us to consider a change to this
policy that would remove the requirement for education and
experience. Beka's concern is that requiring education and
experience is employment equity. Several members of the
expressed concern about how that might affect succession
planning and how the policy might be implemented in the future.



Beka addressed the initial concern about the restructure from several years
ago that reduced the management-heavy structure. This may have
had an impact on the people who were hired into positions but it
was not the intention of that restructuring to select for degree &
experience alone.

Wording in the compensation plan will be changed to ‘Preferred but not
required.’ rather than removed entirely.

Terri had asked for a projection of what the cost of the proposed ‘longevity bonus'’
will be for the next 10 years. Beka came back with some numbers. The
numbers are close to $3300 a year with a ‘worse case scenario’ of an
additional $450 to that.

This was a staff suggestion/request from the committee that the board
consider this proposal. Beka focused on what this means as an
appreciation piece of the compensation plan. There was discussion of
both the pros and cons of the addition of this policy. Consensus is
generally to leave this wording in.

1.5% bonus added for those who have maxed out their pay scale. Beka will
revise this policy to ensure that there is wording about not being on an
improvement plan or that there is an issue with performance
evaluations to be eligible for this bonus.

Beka explained proposed adjustments to the salary scale and addressed some
of the positions where the salary study indicated that we are
underpaying some of the positions we have. Beka used the information
put out by the state library. We can fund these changes (they have
been built into the budget). There was discussion about the maximum
pay range adjustments. Board supported the listings.

b. Budget: Beka reviewed the proposed budget first draft and asked for
feedback.

C. Health Insurance: Benefits committee met to discuss the increase in the
healthcare plans. Beka reported back that the recommendation from
the benefits committee was to keep the plan as it is and keep staff
contribution at 15% of the premium. We are also planning to keep the
$250 HSA plan choice incentive.

Terri motioned to approve, Jessica seconded. Motion carried.



d. Policies
i. Library Card: Beka summarized the change to the policy and read
proposed changes to the board. Beka will add a statement to the ‘change of
address’ notification that will be changed to a nonresident card unless they
qualify for a card under another Type. John motioned to approve with the
amended wording, Jamie seconded. Motion carried.
ii. Electronic Meetings: Policy is a new and newly required by the state.
Beka read this policy to us. John moved to approve, Doug seconded. Motion
approved.
e. Other. Face mask policy update. Beka reviewed the policy update that she
emailed to the board.
9. Public Input: None
10. Adjournment: John moved to adjourn. Jessica seconded. Meeting
adjourned.



Huntington City-Township Public Library
June 2021

Director’s Report

e Maddie Hoover started as the Outreach Specialist. She will be working part-time hours
until July when she will transition to full-time.

e Kristan Donk started as the new Keefer Center Library Assistant.

Marsha Martin started as a part-time Maintenance Specialist.

e We have resumed some in-person programming and everything is going very well so far.
The two storytimes that have been held at Hier’s Park have had 33 and 51 people in
attendance. We hope that this will continue to grow as the summer progresses.

e We are currently working with a couple of sign companies to get proposals to create
directional signs for the inside of the building. We have been working on this project
since we finished remodeling as nearly everything has changed locations.

¢ We will once again be running the Kids Zone at Heritage Days.

e The State Library has received around $3.5 million dollars in funding from the American
Rescue Plan. They will be distributing grants for COVID mitigation and outdoor space
improvements. | am delaying work on the front and back patio areas to see if we can get
some of this funding to pay for furniture and improvements.

e The Friends of the Library held a very successful book sale, raising nearly $2,000.

We received a $1,000 contribution to our fund at the Huntington County Community
Foundation. HCCF held a raffle at the Senior Expo for someone to get $1,000 for the
charity of their choice and the winner gave it to us. We are planning to use some of this
money for the Bookworm program.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 5/17/2021 10 6/21/2021
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month YD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,910,477.37 $174,500.83 $849,326.26 $878,037.70  $1,149,385.60 $2,210,536.71
Subtotal $7,910,477.37  $174,500.83  $849,326.26  $878,037.70  $1,149,385.60  $2,210,536.71
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $188,203.90 $418.87 $4,110.26 $107.76 $422.55 $184,5616.19
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $2,695.78 $0.00 $2,698.76 $0.00 $2.98 $0.00
202 LITERACY $25,693.40 $1,011.66 $2,594.84 $217.16 $1,046.27 $24,144.83
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $44,289.28 $0.00 $0.00 $122.33 $267.41 $44,556.69
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT - CHILDRENS ROOM $1,450.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.74 $2.22 $1,452.74
206 MARKLE/BARKELY GIFT $19.23 $0.00 $19.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
207  BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,860.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,860.57
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $1,671.69 $0.00 $0.00 $42.02 $204.67 $1,876.36
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,287.54 $7,287.54
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,900.00 $900.00
Subtotal  $288884.37 $1,430.53 $14,423.09 $490.01 $15,133.64  $289,594.92
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $40,440.82 $0.00 $0.00 $2.01 $10.77 $40,451.59
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
402 ROOF & DIGITAL SIGN $86,767.49 $3,826.09 $169,865.42 $0.00 $83,097.93 $0.00
REPAIR - INSURANCE
421 RAINY DAY FUND $709,453.14 $0.00 $0.00 $486.66 $255,789.37 $965,242.51
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $250,000.00 $0.00 $260,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,086,661.45 $3,826.09  $419,86542 $488.67  $338,898.07 $1,005,694.10
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $8,410.74 $34,805.57 $8,410.74 $34,805.57 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $7.660.64 $31,593.11 $7,660.64 $31,593.11 $0.00
806 STATE $0.00 $4,374.31 $13,449.04 $3,273.25 $13,449.04 $0.00
807 COUNTY $0.00 $2,356.71 $7,413.54 $1,760.40 $7,413.54 $0.00
808 INSURANCE $3,734.45 $683.27 $13,679.13 $3,680.45 $14,030.92 $4,086.24
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $1,485.00 $6,145.00 $1,485.00 $6,145.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $1566.24 $624.96 $156.24 $624.96 $0.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.00 $124.00 $124.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $650.00 $2,150.00 $650.00 $2,150.00 $0.00
813  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $760.38 $2,666.52 $760.38 $2,666.52 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,734.45 $26,537.29 $112,591.87 $27,858.10 $113,067.66 $4,210.24
Grand Total $3,289,757.64 $206,294.74  $1,396,206.64 $906,874.48 $1,616,484.97 ‘ $3,510,035.97

Total all hanks =  $3,510,035.97

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed On Friday, June 18, 2021 Page 1 of 1



¥ Jo [ 28vg

120C ‘81 dunf ‘Gopu,y  uo pajupsd

€69 6'986'01$ 1G'€10'6$ 62'v61°2$ 00'000'92%$ 00°0$ 00°000°92% sallddng 800 1BYI0 €4
000} 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ SPI0OAY [BIOYO LL'Z
sanyddng -z
€85 8Y'2€C'c6.$ 25°006'9958 95°2/8'1Z1$ 00'€El'08e'1$ 00°ceL'09g’Ly  18IOMNS
0ze 81'88$ 28 L1eS A 43 00°00v$ 00°0$ 00'00v$ uoisiA uonnquiuog sJakoldwy ¢y
(moanQ

0001 00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'005$ 00'0$ 00°005$ syouag) sieuag safodwz JsY0 621

€05 1'810'€$ £8°186'2$ LEZ8Y$ 00°000'9$ 00°0%$ 00°000'9% [ejuaq uonnguiuoy safoldwy gz'}

€l 12'528'2$ €L'¥29'v$ 90'28.$ 00°00.'2$ 00°0$ 00°00.'2$ Q.1 uonnquiuo) sJekoldws £z'L

8y 26'808'€$ 80'169'v$ vryLLS 00°005'8$ 00°0$ 00°005'8$ a.is uonnquiuo) stekodws gz'L

Chad 0’9zl 'v$ 09€Z1's$ €9'8€8¢ 00'062'6$ 00°0$ 00°052'6$ "SU| a7 uonngiuo) sJakoidws Gz'L

6'v9 SveL'201$ 8%°698'26% 00'0$ 00°000'691$ 00°0$ 00°000'G91$ yiiesH dnoio uonnguiuo) sakoldwy +z'|

685 ¥1'286°CLS 98'210'6$ 95'0eL'z$ 00°000'22$ 0003 00°000'22$ aafojdw - J43d uonnquuod siskoldw £zt

€.6 8¢°0vZ'SHs 29'652'c€$ 20t56'L$ 00'000'6.$ 00°0$ 00'000'6.$ Aieigi - 4434 uonnquiuo) sJakodws £z't

000} 00'000'2Z$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 00°000'2$ uonesuadwo) juswhoidwaun zz'|

€26 8E'BEY'TYS 29'€65'1ES 08'0£9'2$ 00'€€0'vL$ 00°0%$ 00'€£0'v.$ vOId aseys sJafoidw3z 1z')

0001 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 00°000'2$ (062) sinoH jeuolppy G1°|

0.8 gl'c8l'ovs ¥8'91€°0€$ v9'Ge€'6$ 00'005'02$ 00°0% 00°006'0.$ siojuer Jo sabepy 1|

(moanQ

L5 08'9¥5'82v$ 0Z'€SP'1GES 9.°0€1'¢8% 00°000'0£8$ 00°0$ 00°000'0£8% abep pue Aigjeg) sjuelsissy jo Aejes zi'|

¥'6S 9l 'vIe'eys ¥8'GE6'VES 96'€£.'83 00'062°8.$ 00°0$ 00°052'8.$ ueueiqi] jo Aiejes L1}

jWnN# 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ safep pue Aiejeg |}
$201A4DS [PUOSADT [

uwoy 2ounvg arx yuop s1yy  uonviidosddy  uonvidosddy uonvridosddy uondiosaq # junoddy

122454 SIUIWIISINGSI(T  SIUIULISINGSI(] Jua44n) 01 23uvy) Jjonuuy

1202/Le/9 oL 1202Z/LLIS wiod,] :mw( 140day

Aseiqr aqnd diysumo-Ayd uojbununyy
40/ 110doy uonviidosddy

ONILVH3dO 001



pJozalvg

120z ‘81 sunp ‘Gopuy  uo parupg
86y 95'69¢'L$ vy 08 LS 9z'Z8Ls 00'052'2$ 00°0$ 00°06.'2$ apuen Aoupala 126
819 ZL9v6'8ES 82'€50'v2$ 9¢'898'c$ 00°000'¢9% 00°0$ 00°000°€9% (mopiano sannn) uoibununy Ayoual zge
L'v9 L0'v28% 66'GLv$ 65'22$ 00'05€'L$ 00°0% 00'0S€'1$ aPUEIN SBD L1G'E
505 Lerie'es 6.'881'9% 8L¥15$ 00'006°Z1L$ 00'0$ 00°005'Z}$ uolbununy seo 1g'¢
v'ce Py eveves 96°1G¥'Z$ 00'0$ 00'000°2€$ 000% 00'000°2€$ soueInsu| leuoesedO zb'e
0'6S 00'6.2$ 00°'522$ 00°0$ 00'005$ 00°0% 00°005% spuog |EPWO L¥'E
5'68 8CS.Y'vS zLvess 86'6.$ 00'000'G$ 00°0$ 00°000'$ SSOIION 2llqnd pue Buisiyanpy Le'g
168 05°€20'8$ 05°926% 00'09€$ 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00'000'6$ Juawdojansq [BUOISSRY0Id $Z'E
166 S0'¥S8TS S6'SVLS 00°0% 00°000'c$ 00°0$ 00°000°¢$ asuadx3 Buenesy gz'¢
0v8 0e'0¥8% 06518 (00°'96%) 00°000'1$ 00°0$ 00°000'1$ Buiddys pue abeysod zz'¢
98, 00°062'9% 0001218 00'0.5% 00'000's$ 000$ 00°000°8%$ apyew / Buipung aley-3 - YN LELZ'E
8'Z8 0S'vrzZ'cL$ 05'652'2$ 05'816$ 00°000'94$ 0003 00°000°91$ uojbununy / 6uipung sjeY-3 - VN3 €12°€
v'v8 00'6.9% 00'6ZL$ 00°0% 00°008$ 00'0$ 00°008% ssuadxg xeq z12'¢
8¢9 9v'628% ¥S'0LvS 00'¢es 0000€'1L$ 00°0% 00°00¢'1$ apen - suoydajel 112°¢
z0s 81'288'2$ 28'298'2$ £0'9.€$ 00'052'6$ 000$ 00°052's$ auoydsial 12'¢
v'Zh G9'652'G$ Seove'Lcs 15'889'v$ 00'006'Zv$ 0003 00°005'Zv$ s§009-3 9F)'¢
9’88 10'SG6'GLS 86'7Y0'ZH 00'9¢L'L$ 00'000'81$ 00°0% 00°000'81$ seseqeleq Gv|'g
NN 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ soueusjuiel pue sieday A|0ed ZpL'e
14 69'85Z'9$ LELp2'98 LE'OrS'Zs 00'000°¢1$ 00°0$ 00'000'c}$ SPUNOI9 10} 10GE] PIOENUOD L'
ocl €r1EE'TS 15°899'G1L$ ov'L6c$ 00°000'81$ 00°0$ 00°000'81$ S80I |euolssajold 1BYI0 ¥I'E
0°001 00°000°}1$ 00°0% 000$ 00°000'1$ 000$ 00°000'1$ solnag (ebe ¢1g
oeleys  (ghevss) €1'EpSsS 00°0LLS 00L$ 000$ 00'1$ S90IAI3S [eimuoauydly pue Buussuibuly zi'g
000} 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ s801ag Buninsuo) |1°g

23.4DY)) pup S21443S L2YJO) '€

1'Z9 zo'zLe'Tes 86'829'¢t$ ¥0'9v8'2$ 00°100'9€$ 00°100'9¢$ 1ejo)qug
8'es £5'¥9¢'S$ LY'GL9'vS 62'169% 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000°04$ sa|ddng uoneyueg/buitesp/bunesado 12z
upuYy aouvpyg qaix yuop sty  uoyvrdorddy  uonviadosddy  uonviidosddy uondiidsaq # 1unoIdy
0424 SIUIWISINGSIJ  SIUIWISINGSI(T Juaaan) 01 28uvy) [pnuuy




pJo £ 23vd

1207 ‘81 2ung ‘Avprs.y  uo papupg

L'v9 TT£T8'o1LS 82°9/1'6% 68'152'c$ 00°000°'9Z$ 00°0% 00'000'9Z$ S|BUSIEW [BNSIA-OIPNY |1}
z9l 16'220'2$ 60727018 09'202$ 0000621 $ 000$ 00°005'21$ siadedsmeN pue s|esipousd gt
69 9.'€/6'€5$ ¥Z'920'19% 8¥¥Z9'cls 00'000'GL1$ 0008 00°000'G41$ syoog G'¥
000} 00000'0L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'0L$ 00'0$ 00°000'0L$ apeibdn ABojouyoa) JeIndwod Z¢'y
v'29 S7'9/9'v$ 66'€28'$ 66'285'2$ 00°006°2$ 00°0$ 00'005'2$ Juswdinb3 ABojouyoa) ity
8'Ge- (G2'162'1$) GL162'9$ 12'200'9$ 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ Juswdinb3 pue ammiung 'y
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'}$ 00°0% 00'L$ Buipiing uey JaylQO sluawaaoidwy €'y
TWNNz 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ sjuswaoidw pue siledoy Buiping Z'v
TWnNg 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 0003 000$ 000% puel Ly
sdopnQ jondo)
1'es 16'2€8'v61$ €0'€LE'TLLS £0'020'2Z$ 00'902'29¢$ 0090z'29¢¢  1¥10)qNg
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'l$ SJUBWSSISSY pue SOXe] £6'C
0001 00'L$ 00°0$ 0070$ 00'1$ 000% 00'L$ sueo Aselodwa) uo IsaIBI| Z6'E
v'0L 00091 00°0v.$ 00'0$ 00005'2$ 000% 00'005'2$ sang 46'¢
0°00L 001 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'4$ 000$ 00'L$ siejusy aleis3 [esy Z2L'€
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0013 00°0$ 00'1$ [eusy juswdinby | ;¢
€C (51°62L8) S1'8LL'VES 00°0$ 00°000'v¢$ 00°0%$ 00°000'¥€$ 1vENUOY pue soueusjuR STl 529°C
6'v8 €102 18'692'C$ 00°0% 00°000'G1$ 00°0% 00°000'G1$ soueusjulely ABojouyss | 4zg9'¢
¥'9Z 0L'€v9'Z$ 0£'95¢'L$ 05'92.'1$ 00°000'0L$ 00°0% 00°000'0L$ sjuswaaiBby asusor] ABojouyoa | £29°¢
5'8S 09°0£2'01L$ ov'69z'L$ orere'es 00°00S'2L$ 00°0% 00'005'21$ sdueUdUIE ANIDEY PRJOBIUOD 229°C
1’65 5°81L1'8S 6v°1£8'5$ 8C'€LE'L$ 00'052'71$ 00°0% 00°0SZ'v1$ aoueuajurey pue buisea juswdinby zg9'¢
v'sy 01'918'L$ 06'€81'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'v$ 000$ 00°000'¥$ soueusjuley pue sleday Juaidinby zg'e
z'98 99'891$ ve1ELS 68'12$ 00'00€$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ SIJEINSISEM PUE 1oMBS LIS
Loy 19'zeL'es 6£°299'€$ vE'019$ 00°008'9$ 000$ 00°008°9$ uojBununy s)sep pue James ¥5'e
0’19 00°¥¥Z$ 00°951$ 00'92$ 00°007$ 00°0$ 00°00v$ apUe JSIBM LESE
6'95 G6'G0L'LS IR TR vL2128 00'000'c$ 000 00'000°€$ uojbuBunH JAleM £5°¢
uwwsy aouvppg ari yuopw sty  uonvudosddy  uonvradosddy  uonvridosddy uondridsa(q # JunodIdy
22434 SPUIWISINGSI(T  SIUMISINGSI(T waLn) 03 28uvy) pnuuy




S'96

v Jo p 2304

| $Z'S9Y'Z0L'LS |

9/°92\'6v8%

120 QI aunyp ‘Aoprsy  uo pajurg

'8661/1/1 uo Aueiqr slang diysumo 1 -AnD uoiBuiuNH Joj SJUNoodY JO pieog a1elS ay) Aq panoiddy

£8'006'v/1$ 007Z65'1G6'LS 000$ 00'T65°'156°1$ 17101 puvdn
6'8% 12°120°26$ £2'¥22'96% 02'25.'223 00ZsZ'88L$ 0072528848 feroqng
LIS €2°188'G$ 12'819'G$ 51'980'2$ 00°005'HL$ 00°0%$ 0000S'L1$ Buissaooid sienaey gy
9'8% Sh'eers SG°01ES 8.'6%$ 00°05.$ 00°0% 00°05.$ SUoNd3|I0] IBYI0 6LV
000L 00'1$ 00°0% 000$ 00°L$ 00°0% 00'1$ FAIdSNI L2y
wuy aouvpwg arx Yol Siyy  uonppladosddy  uonvridosddy  uonviidosddy UONANIOSI(T # JUN0IIy
w0424 SJUUISINGSIT  SIMIWIISINGSI(T Jus1in?) 03 23uvy) nuuy




1Jo [ 28vd 1207 ‘91 aunyp ‘Aopuy  uo papuug

"8661/1/1 Uo Aleiqr a1and diysumo) -AiD uoibununy so sJuNodY JO pleog a1els ay) Aq panciddy

0001 00'LYZ'0r$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'LvZ'0ps 00°0$ 00 1¥T°0v$ 11301 puvin

000L 00' L¥Z'0v$ 00'0$ 0003 00°1¥2'0¥$ 00'4$2'0¥$ [ejoiqng

000L 00'L¥2'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°L¥Z'S$ 00°0$ 00'L12'S$ Justdinb3 pue anjuing 'y

0001 00°000'01$ 000% 000$ 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L4$ Buiping ueyy Jeylo sjuewsAoidw ¢y

0001 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'000°02$ 00°0% 00'000'02$ Sjuswinoidwy pue siiedey Buiping 'y

000L 00°000°'s$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°000'S$ 00'0$ 00°000'5$ sAennQ |eydeD Joulo ¢
sdopnQ jondo) -y

Uy duvipg arx yuop snfy  uonyvidosddy  uopvridosddy  uoyvridosddy uond112sa(q # Junoddy

20424 SPUAUISINGSYT  SIUIUIISINGSI( aLiny) 07 28uvyH Jpnuuy

L202Z/12/9 oL 120Z/LLIS wioL, :a( oday

Areiqry anqnd diysumoy -A319 uoybununy
34 INJW3AOHANI AYVHEIT 00 40/ 110day uoyvridosddy



1fo | 28vq IZ0Z ‘91 2uny ‘Aopri.y  uo pajusg

'8661/1/1 Uo A1eiqri aiand diysumo]-AnD uciBununy 1oy SJUN02Y 4O preog SlelS ay) Aq panoiddy

0001 0005} '€69$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0S1'c69$ 00°0$ 00°0S1°€69% 301 puvin

00014 00°059'5€£9% 00'0%$ 00'0$ 00°'059'5£9$ 00059698 [e103qng

07001 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°01$ 00°0% 00°000°0L$ awdinb3 ABojouyoay Ly'y

000} 00°000'GL$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'G}+$ 00°0% 00°000'G1$ Juswdinb3 pue sinyuing ¢y

0001 00°000°051L$ 000$ 000$ 00°000'05 }$ 00°0$ 00°000'061$ ueld Juswaoeldey OVAH LEY

0°00i 00°000'60L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°G01$ 00°0$ 00°000'G01$ Buipiing uey Jsyio swwawsnoidwy €y

000 00°059'081$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'059'081$ 00°0$ 00°069'081% Sluswiaoidwi pue siedsy Buippng 't

0004 00°000'S.L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°G21$ 00'0$ 00°000°G2}$ sAepnQ [exded Jayio ¢
sdopnp jondv) ¢

0001 00°000'0¢$ 00'03$ 00'0$ 00°000°'0€$ 00°000°0€$ [e10yqng

0004 00°000°0L$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00'000°0}$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ (molan0 sann) uoibununy AioLioRlg Z6e

0001 00°000'02$ 00°0% 000$ 00'000'02$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ S30)MBS [BUOISSDI0I] JOYID ¥1'E

3340y )) pup S2210408 A2YI() '€

o'o0l 00'000'5$ 00'0$ 0003 00°000'6$ 00'000'G$ 1e301qng
0001 00°000'G$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 00°000°'G$ saljddng uoneyueg/buiues|y/buneredo |1z'g
sayddng g
000} 00'005'22¢$ 00'0$ 0003 00°005'2Z%$ 00005 228 ejoiqng
(molpano
000t 00°005'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005".$ 00°0% 00°005'2$ slysuag) syysuag edfo|dw3 18O 621
(moyanp
0001 00°000'G1$ 000$ 00°0% 00°000'G1$ 00'0% 00°000'G4$ sbepm pue Lejeg) sjuelsissy jo Aejes z| 'L
$2014438 [DUOSLDJ [
Uy 2ouvIVyg arx Yol sty  uoyvirdosddy  uonvrdosddy uoyvisdosddy uondirdsa(q # punoddy
22434 SIUIWISINGSIT  STUIUISINGSI(] JuaLn) o1 28uvy) jonuuy
L202/Le/9 oI L20z/LLIS wod,q o 1oday

Aseiqr a11qnd diysumo [-A3) uoibununy
ANNd AVA ANIVY L2V 10f 110day uoyvridosddy



